MOUNTAINS RECREATION & CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
Los Angeles River Center and Gardens

570 West Avenue Twenty-six, Suite 100

Los Angeles, California 90065

Phone (323) 221-9944 Fax (323) 221-9934

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Governing Board
FROM: Joseph T. Edmiston, FAICP, Hon ASLA, Executive Officer
DATE: March 2", 2011

Staff Report Supplemental: BAD 2 Fire Fuels Reduction (Exhibit B)

Competitive Bidding Procedures : The bidding procedures were as follows, an advertisement was
taken out in the Los Angeles Times newspaper, bidders were given thirty (30 ) days to bid and
respond to the ad. The outcome for the bidding is as follows:

1. Green Leaf G.T.H. Inc. - $101,640.00 for a twenty (20) man crew for thirty three (33) days,
eight (8) hours a day.

2. International Environmental Corporation - $102,696.00 for a twenty (20) man crew for thirty
three( 33) days, eight (8) hours a day.

3. Underwood Landscape - $106,920.00 for a twenty (20) man crew for thirty three (33) days,
eight (8) hours a day.
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4. Pepo Weed Abatement Inc. - $108,900.00 for a twenty (20) man crew for thirty three (33) days,
eight (8) hours a day.

5. Pan American Brush Clearance Inc. - $112,596.00 for a twenty (20) man crew for thirty three
(33) days, eight (8) hours a day.

6. Orozco Landscape & Tree Co. - $118,800 for a twenty (20) man crew for thirty three (33) days,
eight (8) hours a day.
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